Eppleton Church by Martin Lewins
Incumbents

Of the Rev. W. H.  Illingworth (1st November 1883). All services he officiated whilst at Eppleton took place in the Infant School Room at Hetton Downs, (later Church Hall). Weddings, Funerals Hetton or Houghton Parish wherever the need be. The Rev W.H. Illingworth left and to become vicar at East Rainton. St Cuthbert and St Oswald, Moorsley Parish was formed in 1866 (Patron Dean and Chapter). The Church and Vicarage are still there at this time 2014. The Vicarage is an Old Peoples Home.

The Rev. R Hindle began his Vicariate on the 7th February 1886. He was a sportsman Cricket, tennis and some football as well. Robinson Hindle had his own tennis court with a wooden changing hut at the edge of the lawn. The hut was demolished in 1954. The Vicarage when buitlt was of William Morris Design`


 
